From: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 6:55 AM

To: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Cc: Nicholas Van Brunt <NVanBrunt@sheppardmullin.com>, Matthew Ardoin
<MArdoin@sheppardmullin.com>

Subject: Re: Our call

Dear all,
Since Daniel is not available | feel that | should send you the responses to your points. My goal was to
shed more light on your dim view of us. But to no avail. So | will send a response.

Sincerely,
Judi

Sent from my iPhone

From: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 5:03 AM

To: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Cc: Nicholas Van Brunt <NVanBrunt@sheppardmullin.com>, Matthew Ardoin
<MArdoin@sheppardmullin.com>

Subject: Re: Our call

| have not heard back from Daniel so wanted you to know that | will need to reschedule. | am sorry
for that we could not talk today.
Sincerely

Judi

Sent from my iPhone

From: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 3:34 PM

To: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>

Cc: Nicholas Van Brunt <NVanBrunt@sheppardmullin.com>, Matthew Ardoin
<MArdoin@sheppardmullin.com>

Subject: Re: Our call

Thanks Ms. Wineland for letting us know as soon as possible since Mr. Van Brunt is traveling to
Oakland for this call.

Sincerely

Anuradha



From: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 3:38 PM

To: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Subject: Our call

Dear Ms. Mittal,

| have included Daniel Yamat on our skype call tomorrow. He is the General Manager of
Tanzania Conservation Ltd and has been involved in our operations almost since our inception.
He is Maasai, a trained Veterinarian, and an advocate of socially responsible companies.

A skype call came in to me that something has happened to him which is impossible for me to
understand. | have sent him an email to ensure that he is still available for our call. If not, | will
need to reschedule. But, since there is an 11 hour time difference, | will know as soon as the
day begins here on the East Coast. | will write and confirm the details as soon as | hear if he can
still be on the call.

Sincerely,

From: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 at 4:24 PM

To: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Subject: Re: A meeting

Sorry that was 1:00 EST. So we an do 11:00 - noon your time.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2017, at 6:19 PM, Anuradha Mittal <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org> wrote:

Dear Ms. Wineland,

Unfortunately | am only available till 1 pm pdt as noted in my message—so should we aim
for 11 am. Am thinking around 11-noon.

Thanks
Anuradha

Anuradha Mittal
Executive Director
The Oakland Institute
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From: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Cc: Nicholas Van Brunt <NVanBrunt@sheppardmullin.com>, Matthew Ardoin
<MArdoin@sheppardmullin.com>

Subject: RE: A meeting

Dear Anuradha,
| am truly sorry for the delay. Out of the office and not as available as usual.

1:00pm on the 15" sounds good.
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From: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 at 11:25 AM

To: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>

Cc: Nicholas Van Brunt <NVanBrunt@sheppardmullin.com>, Matthew Ardoin
<MArdoin@sheppardmullin.com>

Subject: Re: A meeting

Ms. Wineland, just wanted to make sure you received this email.



Sincerely
Anuradha

From: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 at 11:24 AM

To: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>

Cc: Nicholas Van Brunt <NVanBrunt@sheppardmullin.com>, Matthew Ardoin
<MArdoin@sheppardmullin.com>

Subject: Re: A meeting

Ms Wineland,

| am available for a recorded skype meeting with counsel on November 15, 2017 between 9:30
am-1:00 pm pst. If this works for you, pls let me know.

Sincerely
Anuradha

From: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>
Date: Friday, October 20, 2017 at 11:12 AM

To: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Subject: RE: A meeting

Sounds good. Thanks for your response.

Judi Wineland
Director

14 Mount Auburn Street
Watertown, MA 02472

617.923.0426 | 800.235.0289

From: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Date: Friday, October 20, 2017 at 10:25 AM

To: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>

Cc: Nicholas Van Brunt <NVanBrunt@sheppardmullin.com>, Matthew Ardoin
<MArdoin@sheppardmullin.com>

Subject: Re: A meeting

Dear Ms. Wineland,



Thanks for your response. | don’t agree to your characterization of The Oakland Institution’s
investigations, but there is no percentage in getting into a back-and-forth about it before we can
have a conversation. | will consider a recorded Skype call with counsel . Given travel schedules,
| expect to have a response to you on that subject after the end of next week.

Sincerely,

Anuradha Mittal

From: "judi@thomsonsafaris.com" <judi@thomsonsafaris.com>

Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 at 1:56 PM

To: Anuradha M <amittal@oaklandinstitute.org>

Cc: Nicholas Van Brunt <NVanBrunt@sheppardmullin.com>, Matthew Ardoin
<MArdoin@sheppardmullin.com>, Dolores Gameros
<DGameros@sheppardmullin.com>

Subject: A meeting

Dear Ms. Mittal,

Mr. Van Brunt has suggested that we have a meeting in the Bay area. | would like to suggest we
have a Skype call. | would like to note that a meeting in Oakland, or in Boston, or by Skype is not
the same as having had you visit us while in Tanzania. For some reason you have given a voice
to those who allege abuse by us but no voice to those community leaders such as Sukenya,
Olopiri, Orkeyene, Embash, and now Mondorossi who would prove to you that these allegations
have been false. Nor, do | believe, have you spoken with the District Executive Officer or the
District Commissioner, or the Prime Minister. It would be difficult to get them to come to
Oakland or talk by Skype. This is why Mr. Garbus suggested that if you had visited us in Tanzania
that your views would be very different.

However, that being said, would a skype call suffice?

Judi Wineland
Director
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